SHIBIN JOSE ANESTHETIST & INTENSIVIST

Board certified anesthesiologist with more than four years of experience. Proven ability to provide exemplary patient care, accurate administration of anesthesia, academic excellence and ICU management skills. Able to respond quickly and proficiently to emergencies.



Contact

Address KANNUR, INDIA 670704

Phone 9496359039

E-mail shibinjose165@gmail.com

WWW https://zety.com/profile /merin-johny/511

Skills

Anesthetist with critical care medicine, pediatric & neonatal perioperative management experience.

Work History

	-
2022-08 -	Associate Consultant, Anesthesia
Current	Baby Memorial Hospital , Kannur , Kerala
	 Providing anesthesia services to both
	pediatric and adult cases
	 High risk cases
	 Regional anesthesia
	 Invasive lines insertion
2021-10 -	Specialist in Pediatric and Neonatal
2022-06	Anesthesia
	Opal hospital Pvt Ltd, Varanasi , India
	 Provided anesthesia services to various
	pediatric and neonatal surgical cases
2020-09 -	Senior Resident in Pediatric &
2021-09	Neonatal Anesthesia
	Institute of Medical Sciences, Banaras Hindu
	University, Varanasi, INDIA
	 Administered safe anesthesia for various
	pediatric and neonatal (term & preterm)
	cases .
	 Pediatric post op management
	 Pediatric invasive line insertion
	 Pediatric Regional anesthesia
	 High risk cases
2019-09 -	Senior Resident in Critical Care
2020-08	Medicine
	Institute of Medical Sciences, Banaras Hindu
	University, Varanasi, INDIA

• Worked in Medical ICU, Surgical ICU,

Trauma & Neuro ICU teams.

• Expert in invasive lines insertion, tracheostomy & mechanical ventilation

Education

2008-07 - 2014-12	MBBS: Allopathic Medicine Govt Medical College - Calicut
2016-05 - 2019-05	 M.D.: Anesthesiology Institute of Medical Sciences, BHU - Varanasi Trained in 15+ surgical specialities Trauma and emergency reanimation Non operating room Anesthesia (NORA)
2019-09 - 2022-09	 PDCC : Critical Care Medicine Institute of Medical Sciences, BHU - Varanasi Senior residency linked with academic course With teaching experience
2020-09 - 2021-09	 PDCC : Pediatric & Neonatal Anesthesiology Institute of Medical Sciences, BHU - Varanasi Senior residency linked with academic course With teaching experience